THIS ISLAND'S MANY NAMES

Yo kave already Been told o couple of Roosevell [sland’s past names, name-
v Blackwell's and Welfare, Bug did vou know that the island bas had & woinl
of st different names? Take a deep breath

# Nanve Amencans called the wland Mirvsoamason K. which can rasslane
ime preity mmch svery possible phrase invalveng the word Sisland
Ansong the mynad tramslabons are “Long Island™ and ~11°% Mace 1o be on the
Island ™ Soame sources claim, however, tha “hMinnahancck™ belongs to the
present-day Ramdall’s Island.

# When Holland codonszed the ares in the exrdy 16005, Wouser van Twiller,
the secomd direcior-general (mayor) of Mew Amaserdasn, misappropriaied
fumds and |.H.|=n.|'k1ul]1||-= vsland For hamsel§ from the matives. [He prohahly Blpchwell s Dolimal NS

mever st feol on it.) This purchase wos Ister voidad by Peter Stmvesant, the last povermor of New

Metherlamds, and the sland came under direct Dawich conmol. The first known inkabiant of the island was

ome Jam Clagssen Aherss, who, probably under contract to Holland's West India Compamy, farmed bere o

caily as 1639 He burll among other structisned. & hoise, & poal-pei. and & sowad garden. A map of this hme

labszls the sland YaROKESS EVLANDT (or "Hog lsland”)

# In 1665 the Enghsh gasned comiroed of the aity, amd under the Act of October 10, 1665, they confliscaied thes
idand. Two vears later, king Charles granded the 1dand 8o Captaim Jobm danning, shonfl of how York Oty
fior his heroizm agasnst the Dwich. Thus the sland became ManxixG™s Istasn, 1o 1673 England amd

-ﬂ_l_u‘ll"‘" Haollsmd were agaim al war  Whille delending Fon James {losmerly Forn Amaterdsen ), Manming kasily sur-

. mendoned Mew York afler Holland s first anack. Althouph England ultimacly regamed New York., Mannimg

pleaded gualty fo cowardicn amd treason, was publichy hunibated. and retired 10 las island in disgrace

[hespite his shame, be lived has ket vears mther comfonably in a mansion dubbed the castle™ @ the island’s

wirilierm end

# In 15683 the sslamd was passed down o MManning’s siepdaughter, Mary Manminghsm, wife of Roben
Blsckowell, amd thiis it became BLackwrLLs Iseasn, o mene thst wooild snck for the mexa 23 vears

# In DEIE (b cony pand Janses Blsckowed] 352,300 For the psland, bt the derasls surmounding the ransasson wirg
later Fousdd dllegal, and the city padd ancther S30000 1o secure 8, The ity Buails sy chanzable and come-
tomal facilsties hore, but by the carly 190, these wone beanaly steeped in scandal. In 1921 the ooty chamged
the island’s name o WELFARE [SLAND m an effort 1o emse is homific repatation.

# By 1970 the island was slated for residential developmens.  Toe reflect the wland’s changed role, lohm W
Lindsay, mayor of New York, signed legislation in 1973 officially renaming i FRANKLIN [ ROOSEVELT
Isiamis
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